
 

 

 

 

RESPONSES TO PROPOSER’S QUESTIONS 
March 5, 2021 

CDH-RFA-TERAP-2021-02 
 
 

1. The fillable form includes 2 pages of narrative.  As information is included, the font 
becomes smaller and almost unreadable.  Is it acceptable to include additional pages of 
narrative as an attachment?  If so, is there a page limitation?   Yes, additional pages may 
be added as an attachment to the fillable forms if more space in needed to answer 
questions comprehensively.  There is not a page limit for proposals. 
 

2. What is the correct email to submit the application? Electronic responses to the CDH-
RFA-TERRAP-2021-02 shall be sent to the following email address:  
ESG@cdh.sbcounty.gov 

 
3. In Section C Project Characteristics, the application requests the street address of the 

site or office.  This is singular.  Should this include only the administration office where 
the admin work will be done, or should it include the multiple locations where services 
will be provided?   Please provide the address of the administrative office in Section C, 
Project Characteristics.  If the applicant is a collaborative, please provide the address of 
the lead agency in this section.  The addresses of additional service delivery locations may 
be provided in the program description. 
 

4. Is there a minimum or a match requirement?  There is no minimum nor match 
requirement. 
 

5. So the City would be able to apply to the program? Or could we partner with another 

organization?  Both are acceptable, there is not a priority if organizations vs cities apply.  

The ERAP funds will serve all San Bernardino County qualified residents, except for the 

cities of Fontana and San Bernardino.  These two jurisdictions will be served upon the 

expenditure of their own respective ERAP allocations from the US Treasury. 
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6. Are the Terms and Conditions with attachments A-J required at this moment to be filled 
out? All documentation requirements from Exhibit-A and the Standard Terms and 
Conditions only apply to the successful proposer and are required upon award of the 
contract.  Currently the list of documents that are required is the Application Checklist 
(17th page) and the bottom portion of Attachment A, from CDH-RFA-TERAP-2021-02 does 
need to be completed. 
   

 
7. Can we share this with tenants to apply directly? CDH-RFA-TERRAP-2021-02 is an 

application for potential service providers to apply to implement the Emergency Rental 

Assistance Program on behalf of the County. This application is not intended for landlords 

nor renters to apply for direct assistance. The goal is to have an operating program by the 

end of April, at which time applications for direct assistance will become available to 

landlords and renters. 
 

8. Can you share the RFA for the Technology piece once released? Also, can you share with 
me the names of any companies you might have looked at or otherwise identified as 
prospects for central payment processing? 

 
The technology RFA for the ERAP is at the following location: 
https://content.sbcounty.gov/uploads/CDH/NOFAs/CDH-RFP-TERAP-2021-01.pdf 
 
Technology companies: 

• Salesforce: https://www.salesforce.com 
• AmeriNat:  http://www.amerinatls.com/emailpolicy.aspx. 

• Reframe Cares: https://reframesolutions.com 

• Apricot: https://www.socialsolutions.com/software/apricot/ 

• Novogradac: https://www.novoco.com/services 

• HDS:  https://www.hdsoftware.com 

• UnCorK: www.unqork.com  

https://content.sbcounty.gov/uploads/CDH/NOFAs/CDH-RFP-TERAP-2021-01.pdf
https://www.salesforce.com/
http://www.amerinatls.com/emailpolicy.aspx
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https:%2F%2Freframesolutions.com%2Fassist%2Fcares-act%2F%23:~:text%3DThe%2520ReFrame%2520CARES%2520Rental%2520Assistance%2Cparticipant%2520eligibility%2520and%2520process%2520landlord&data=04%7C01%7CMarisela.Manzo%40cdh.sbcounty.gov%7C686b49f2af764d3081e608d8de8aa49e%7C31399e536a9349aa8caec929f9d4a91d%7C1%7C1%7C637504034344502821%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=V0b7t3RWxQwvTn8LHODYLhwM9rHx5Eww%2F58b0cVtMMs%3D&reserved=0
https://www.socialsolutions.com/software/apricot/
https://www.novoco.com/services/emergency-rental-assistance?utm_source=sfmc&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=(BREAKING+NEWS)+02.22.2021+Treasury+Revises+Emergency+Rental+Assistance+Program+FAQs&utm_term=here&utm_id=1144142&sfmc_id=174491498
https://www.hdsoftware.com/
http://www.unqork.com/
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9. Can Exhibit C be shared?  

Exhibit C is included in this document and has been added to CDH-RFA-TERAP-2021-02, 
which can be located at the following website: 
https://content.sbcounty.gov/uploads/CDH/NOFAs/CDH-RFA-TERAP-2021-02-B.pdf  
 

10. Regarding ERAP application, would you be kind enough to let me know if this program 
fund support staffing cost. I am building the budget and I just want to make sure if 
salaries are allowable cost. Yes, Administration is an allowable cost. The budget details 
are reflected on page 3 of the RFA. 
 

11. The RFA states "The use and access to Homeless Management Information System 
(HMIS) will be required as a tool to track and confirm receipt of similar services and 
resources and to reduce the likelihood of duplication of benefits." Could you please 
describe the level of data that will need to be input in HMIS for this purpose and if a 
proposer is using a different tracking system to be able to produce the required reports, 
is export/import of data into HMIS an option?  HMIS will be used as a secondary resource 
to avoid duplication of services. Awardee must be able to access HMIS to verify clients are 
not receiving any other Federally funded rental assistance prior to awarding ERAP rental 
assistance to a household. 

https://content.sbcounty.gov/uploads/CDH/NOFAs/CDH-RFA-TERAP-2021-02-B.pdf

